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. DATE: March 28, 2018
TO:  Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 6:30 p.m.  Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, Ap|;i| 3, 2018
6:30 p.m.
Town Council Majority Office
The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following:

» The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Pitkin Street EH, LLC v. Town of
East Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-60382686-S, involving 131-133 Pitkin Street;

¥ The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Carlos Mouta, Trustee v. Town
of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6038265-S, involving 235 East River'Drive,
Unit 1402; and

> The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Tolland Sireet Holdings, LLC v.
Town of East Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6038270-S, involving 163 Tolland

Street; and

» The pending property damage subrogation claim of resident, Donald Ba!four
Claim # 0148023

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corperation Counsel
Michael Walsh, Finance Director
Brian Smith, Assessor
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



